
ADDENDUM #3 Day Reporting Center Furniture RFP 

Issued on Friday, September 18, 2020 

Responses to questions: 

 

 

Was there a specific mfg specified?  Who specified the project?   
RESPONSE:  No we are not requiring a specific manufacturer.  Your proposal must include the 
manufacturer and each the unit of furniture including size, finish, warranty, quantity and cost. 
  
What finishes are you looking for on the desking and what fabric color on the chairs? 
RESPONSE:  The desks are have a plastic laminate finish.  Color for desks, chairs, etc are to be selected 
by the Owner from the full range of colors. 
  
Therapy Offices: 
Desk says 30 x 50, but that is not an available size.  All the other ones are saying 30 x 60.  Confirm size 
RESPONSE:  We will accept desks that are 30x60, but no larger due to the size of the office. 
 
All offices call out for a lockable pencil drawer.  I have been in the industry for over 25 years and this was 
available back then, but no longer is.  The pedestals do lock though. 
RESPONSE:  If your proposal does not include a lockable pencil drawer, it must be stated in the 
proposal. 
  
Will this be installed during normal working hours?  Is it a prevailing wage job?  When are you looking 
for completion? 
RESPONSE:  Installation is during normal working hours.  This is not a prevailing wage project.  The 
construction schedule shows a completion date of 2/12/21.  Furniture should be installed by 2/26/21 
(2 week install). 
 
  
Please confirm this is a ground level entry. 
RESPONSE:  Entry is at grade and is one story. 
 
 


